
flllage
Salado

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SALADO BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

6:30 P.M., THURSDAY, JANUARY 7, 2015
MUNICIPAL BUILDING

301 NORTH STAGECOACH, SALADO, TX
BOARD OF ALDERMEN CHAMBERS

I. CALL TO ORDER

1. Invocation/Moment of Silence

2. Pledge of Allegiance, Texas Pledge of Allegiance

("Honor the Texas flag: I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.")

None.

II. PROCLAMATIONS/SPECIAL RECOGNITION

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS

3. Citizens who desire to address the Board of Aldermen on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this
meeting. Public comments on issues not listed on the agenda will be received during this portion of the
meeting. Comments related to items on the agenda will be received during consideration of the
individual agenda item. Please limit comments to 3 minutes. No discussion or final action will be taken
by the Board of Aldermen.

IV. REPORTS

• Mayor's Report
• Police Department Report, Chief Jack Hensley
• Fire Department Report, Chief Shane Berrier
• Chamber of Commerce/Tourism Bureau Report, Executive Director Mary Poche'
• Village Administrator's Report

Regular Board of Aldermen Meeting, January 7, 2015· Page I of2



V. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under this section, Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the Board of Aldermen
and may be enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired by the Board of Aldermen, any item may be
removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of an Alderman and will be considered separately.

4. Consider approving the Consent Agenda item:

a. Minutes, December 10,2015, Special Called Meeting and Workshop.

VI. REGULAR SESSION

5. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on reconsideration of a variance to Section 4.2b, Protection
of Drainage and Creek Areas, of the Subdivision Ordinance in accordance with Ordinance 2008-20 Flood
Damage Prevention Ordinance, Section 40 Variance Procedures, for the Creekside Meadow subdivision.

6. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on a request for a waiver to Section 3.1 of the Subdivision
Ordinance (road curvature) for Windmill Estates, a subdivision located in the Village's Extraterritorial
Jurisdiction.

7. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on a request for a waiver to Section 3.1 of the Subdivision
Ordinance (cul-de-sac length) for Salado Country Estates, a subdivision located in the Village's
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction.

8. Discussion and possible action on a policy to set forth guidelines for the establishment, membership,
scope, term, and conduct of existing and future Committees and Citizen Advisory Boards appointed by
the Board of Aldermen.

VII. ADJOURN

The Village of Salado reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts
and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087
(Economic Development).

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Village Secretary's office at (254) 947-5060 for further assistance.

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of this Notice of Meeting was posted in a public place at 6:15 p.m.
on Monday, January 4, 2016.

Removed from display: _

Regular Board of Aldermen Meeting, January 7, 2015 • Page 2 of2



POLICEDEPARTMENT

FOR THE MONTH ENDING December 31, 2015

MONTHLY REPORT

Update General Orders

EmergencyOperations

Havebeen reviewing the current operations manual and
updating the policies to meet the Best Practices
guideline. There are currently 169 sections in the Best
Practicesmanual. 47 sections have been completed and
endin committee review.

• The EmergencyOperations Planand Annexes
have been completed, however we will continue
to gather additional data. This will be presented
at a workshop

• Need to assignsomeone to serve as Emergency
Management Coordinator

• The annex's are completed and we are now in
compliance with the state standards. We are
now working on the BasicPlanand will have this
on a future work shop agenda. We are drafting
ordinances and resolutions that may be used in
the event of a disaster. Need to establish
interlocal agreements with partners in the area
that will assistus during an emergency.

• Identify resource list and arrangements for goods
and materials necessaryduring emergency

Develop 5 year action/strategic plan The construction of a Police Department strategic plan
2014/2018 Hasbeen eted.

Employee Evaluation

New officer

All evaluations have been completed / Chief waiting on
his evaluation
Application processcompleted, new officer has been
offered board a I



Offenses 10

BREAKDOWN OF TYPE OF CALLS FOR SERVICE
Average response time 4:23

oArrests
Motor Vehicle Accidents 8
Alarm Calls 7 (3 residential,3 business,1 Robbery)



CONTINUING PROGRAMS
House watch Physically check the house while Positive feedback from citizens

citizen is out of town

Calls For Service

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

o
Crash Offence Arrest Animal

Complaints
Alarms Information Assists



" Salado Fire Department
P.o. Box 503

Salado, Texas 76571
Tel. 254-947-8961 • Fax 254-947-1006

In the month of December SaladoVFDhas responded to the following calls

In the Village

15- EMS

4- FireCalls

4-MVA

County calls

21-EMS

4-Fire

7-MVA

ShaneBerrier

FireChief, SaladoVol. Fire Dept.



Networking/Member Data to be used in website update
Support & revamp Tourism website

provider

Business Support Conduct activities that increase ribbon cuttings, groundbreakings, Chamber Staff Ongoing
business awareness in the quality information programs

Business Support Support business/lodging Create marketing plan Tourism! Staff Q12016
marketing and advertising efforts Chamber

Support members Improve communication with Executive Director & Chamber Staff 2016
(increase current and inactive chamber Marketing/Event Manager getting
membership) members out into community

Quality of life Support quality of life initiatives -Identify capital improvement and Chamber/ Staff 2 2016-2017

facility projects that improve Tourism

quality of life

Tourism development Hold events that attract tourists - Wildflower Art Show Chamber/ Budget 2015-2016
and overnight stay - Mother's Getaway weekend Tourism Volunteers

New ad
- Midnight Madness Down Main campaign
- Salado Fine Art Invitational marketing

- Chocolate & Wine Weekend
- Christmas Stroll

Tourism development Website revamp mobile enabled -to facilitate event booking Chamber/ Budget 2016 - 2017
and awareness with creation of potential Salado - Create packages including other Tourism Staff

Outsourceapp regional businesses to create better provider
tourist experiences - e.g. hunt
weekend at Solana with spouse in
Village
-Featuring tourism businesses

Categories set, calls being made to set up participants in
group

Two Ribbon Cuttings set for January 2016-Jan. 12with
Egbert Automotive and Jan. 20 with BloomerTrailer;
Bloomer Trailer earmarked for a Chamber Mixer tentatively
scheduled in late March
Executive Director gathering data to aid in creation of
marketing plan - Goal is to have marketing plan complete by
end of January 2016

NewMarketing/Event Manager and Exec. Director getting
out one or two days per week to meet with those on culled list
now considered leads; will also work on recruiting members
outside of Salado ----regional players

Village/Tourism working on infrastructure, sidewalks and
signage. Will act in support of newly acquired (announced
early December 2015) TXDOT grant

First Tourism derived event is Salado on the Rocks on Feb.
12----turning it into a successive day event to encourage
overnight lodging; currently have two lodgingfacilities
committed to co-market event & will establish others;
looking at programming and possible brunch event to create
more substantial "experience"

Create more Salado packages for groups. Work with
Wildfire Ranch and Solana Ranch and StillhouseHollow
lake.

Will work to secure Green Egg Festival, and Packard Group
for next year.



TOUI1smAwareness Improve way finding -Install kiosks Tourism/ Budget 2 2015 -2016 No update to existing information. (see below)
-IH 35 Gateway sign Chamber/

Have been working with TxDOT for the last several years for
our IH35 gateway sign. Met in the last two weekswith Betsy
Pittman with TXDOT to discuss installation of both signs,

covered etc.
Tourism development Promote Salado through print -Visitors Guide Chamber/ Budget 2016 Currently working on membership renewals which drive

materials Tourism Business guide's content; currently working on ad sales; had Dec.31
support as "drop dead" date for receiving information will now have

to do call campaign because slow to come in-----Goalfor
Visitor's Guide and distribution is 31.

Tourism development Improve marketing activities and -Create marketing plan Tourism/ Time 2016 Collecting Media Kits specific to publications and other
approaches -Reflect tourism study Chamber Budget media that reach the "Texas Triangle-

DFW/Houston/AustiniSan Antonio; using a guerrilla grassrecommendations roots marketing effort
use of social media

Tourism development Further identify existing venues -Develop and implement Tourism Tourism Time 2016 Executive Director working on VENUE MASTER
/ Venue Master Plan - Budget INVENTORY and will use in guerilla/grass roots boots on

-Define what we have & what is the ground marketing

missing: Inventory of venues,
restaurants, retailers, meeting
space (type, hours, presence on
road)

Tourism development Attract groups (tour and meeting) - Create and distribute materials Tourism! Time 2016 Executive Director to make sales calls in Texas Triangle and
for destination meetings to recruit tour and meeting groups Chamber Budget reach out to established tour groups - need to find out their

needs to make sure we can accommodate or come up with-utilize social media solutions for accomodations (e.g, like bus parking etc.)
-develop and execute list of
organizations to market to
-Identify additional ways to recruit

Business Make community aware of role Met with Tourism Time 2 2016 Schedule program for Salado business & industry where
Development - the Governor's Office for the Community Relations Director - Larry McManus talks to them about the initiatives of the

Governor's Office for Business Development includingincluding State of Texas plays in local Larry McManus recruitment, expansion & retention
recruitment, communities in business
expansion & recruitment, expansion & Goal is to set this up as a quality, value add for the
retention retention business/lodging community. Prime goal is to make them

aware of economic development support they could have on a
state level



Additional Information not regarding the Action Plan:
• Erin Klingemann - Marketing/Event Manager getting oriented and prioritizing work
• Christmas Stroll- (have asked Event Chairman to provide feedback from merchants and should have information for Jan. 7th meeting after that morning's download meeting)
• Chamber Banquet - Thursday, January 28th at Tenroc- all invitations are out- encourage attendance to show support for our new staff and their program of work and outgoing and

incoming Chamber governing body; can register your attendance by going to Salado.com on the home page and clicking on the invitation-questions---contact Erin Klingemann 254-947-
5040; eklingemann@saladotx.gov



Village of Salado, Texas
Board of Aldermen

Special Called Meeting and Workshop
Meeting Minutes

6:30 p.m. Thursday, December 10, 2015
Municipal Building, 301 N. Stagecoach Road

Present: Mayor Skip Blancett, Mayor Pro Tempore Fred Brown, Alderman Frank Coachman,
Alderman Amber Dankert, Alderman Michael McDougal.

Absent: Alderman David Williams

Others Present: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator; Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary; Jack
Hensley, Chief of Police; Mary Poche', Executive Director, Salado Chamber of Commerce and
Tourism Bureau.

I. Call to Order.

Mayor Blancett called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.

1. The Mayor opened the meeting with a moment of silence.

2. The Mayor led the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

II. Proclamations / Special Recognition.

The Board of Aldermen presented certificates to a group of Salado High School students
who conducted a volunteer work day at the Municipal Building and the Chamber of
Commerce as part of their Leadership class. The Board also presented a certificate to
Susan Terry of Keep Salado Beautiful for the installation of a Native Garden at College
Hill.

III. Public Comments.

3. Maurice Striegler, 901 Salado Oaks Drive, expressed concern about plans to make
Salado Oaks Drive as a through street to the Sanctuary Development. He
distributed a related packet to members of the BOA (see attached).

Linda Reynolds, 507 Santa Rosa, described circumstances that led her to be in the
Christmas parade; thanked Alderman Dankert for being a fine role model for young
women; and thanked in advance the board member wouldmake amotion to remove
two items from the Consent Agenda for individual discussion.

K.D. Hill, 1221Baines, expressed appreciation for the BOA's support of the Ultra
520K Texas endurance race scheduled for the Spring in and around Salado.



IV. Reports.

Mayor's Report: Mayor Blancett reported that the first weekend of the Christmas Stroll
was very good. He announced the Town Hall forum on Sanctuary to be conducted at 6:30
p.m. Monday, December 14,2015, at the Municipal Building. He gave an update on the
Interstate-35 construction and described the weekly tour of the construction site he takes
with representatives of TxDOT. He also reported that the Village will ask the Governor
for a portion of the late-fee funds paid by James Construction

Police Department Reports: Chief Hensley reported that the General Orders are
still in review. An officer who has been on light duty will return to regular duty in eight
days. Two candidates will be interviewed for the open position within the department.
(See attached report.)

Fire Department Report: Chief Shane Berrier reported that November was a busy
month for automobile accidents. He reported that his firefighters receive regular training
and that the department received a $200,000 grant from the u.S. Forestry Service for the
purchase of a $230,000 brush truck. The department will raise the additional $23,000
needed to purchase the truck. (See attached report.)

Chamber of Commerce/Tourism Bureau Director's Report: Mary Poche' covered
highlights from the Chamber/Bureau action plan. More emphasis will be placed on
memberships. Anecdotal feedback indicates that Small Business Saturday was a success
despite poor weather conditions. She introduced Erin Klingemann, the new Marketing and
Event Manager for the Chamber/Bureau. (See attached report.)

V. Consent Agenda.

4. Consider approving the Consent Agenda items:

a. Minutes, November 19, 2015, Regular Meeting
b. Resolution (R-2015-129) supporting the Ultra 520KTexas three-day endurance

race in and around Salado.
c. Contract with Baylor Scott&White Health Plan for employee health coverage.
d. Authorize the position of Business Operations Administrator as a permanent

part-time position in the Department of Chamber of Commerce and Tourism
Bureau.

e. Agreement with Pape-Dawson Engineers for reimbursement or payment of
expenses for engineering and surveyor services for the Village Wastewater
Services Improvement Project in an amount not to exceed $98,000

f. ServicesAgreementwith JamesConstructionGroup, LLC, for reimbursement
of Village costs associated with providing school-related traffic control
services on and around the 1-35reconstruction project.

g. Agreement with Ron Carroll Surveyors for completion of certain surveying
services for the VillageWastewater Services Improvement Project in an amount
not to exceed $10,000.



Alderman Coachman made a motion to remove items 4e and 4gfrom the Consent Agenda
and approve Items a, b. c. d and f as presented. Alderman McDougal seconded. The motion
carried unanimously.

Mayor Pro Tempore Brown made a motion to postpone Items 4e and 4g and put them on
thefirst workshop session in January. The motion diedfor lack of a second.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve Item 4e, an agreement with Pape
Dawson Engineers for reimbursement or payment of expenses for engineering and
surveyor services for the Village Wastewater Services Improvement Project in an
amount of$87,061.25. Alderman McDougal seconded.

There was discussion about the need for Pape-Dawson Engineers and Ron Carroll
Surveyors, and concern about possible duplication of services and excessive pricing
with respect to jurisdictional waters. Alderman Coachman pointed out that the Village
has already agreed to pay this invoice and that the invoices must be paid in order to
receive the deliverables. Without deliverables, the Village would have to hire a
surveyor firm to re-survey all areas involved.

The motion carried unanimously.

Alderman McDougal made a motion to approve Item 4g, an agreement with Ron Carroll
Surveyorsfor completion of certain surveying servicesfor the Village WastewaterServices
Improvement Project in an amount of$7, 775. Alderman Coachmanseconded. The motion
carried unanimously.

VI. Regular Session.

5. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on reconsideration of a variance to
Section 4.2b, Protection of Drainage and Creek Areas, of the Subdivision
Ordinance in accordance with Ordinance 2008-20 Flood Damage Prevention
Ordinance, Section 4D Variance Procedures, for the Creekside Meadow
subdivision.

Alderman McDougal made a motion this item until the January 7, 2015, meeting at the
request of the applicant. Alderman Dankert seconded.

There was discussion about how water will be diverted if the variance is approved.

The motion carried unanimously.



6. Hold a Public Hearing and consider adopting a Resolution (R-2015-131) granting
a petition oflandowners within portions of the 276 acres ofland of the H.W. Hurd
Survey, the Edward A. Pitts Survey, the Benjamin Boles Survey, the James P.
Wallace Survey, and the William Roberts Survey in Bell County, Texas more
particularly described in the petition for annexation requesting Annexation for
inclusion of the following property into the Village of Salado corporate limits, (aka
Sanctuary Development), lying adjacent and contiguous to the present corporate
limits of the Village of Salado; adopting a timetable for completing annexation;
directing staff to perform activities necessary for the initiation of annexation
proceedings; directing staff to develop a Municipal Services Plan; and calling for
two public hearings.

Administrator Foutz explained that first the Village must accept the petitions for
annexation, requiring tonight's the public hearing, and that the public hearings
on annexation will take place January 14 and 21,2016.

The Mayor opened the public hearing at 8:10 p.m.

Linda Reynolds addressed Wildfire Ranch's role in annexation and requested that
notices about the public hearings on annexation be published in the Salado Village
Voice.

The Mayor called twice more for speakers and closed the public hearing at 8:12
p.m.

Alderman Coachmanmade a motion to approveResolution R-2015-131 granting apetition
of landowners within portions of the 312.381 acres of land for annexation as presented.
Alderman McDougal seconded.

There was discussion about service plans and cost analyses of such plans.
Alderman Coachman said the appraised value of the land to be annexed is currently
listed at close to $3 million.

7. Hold a Public Hearing and consider adopting a Resolution (R-2015-132) granting
a petition of landowners requesting annexation of 20.017 acres of land out of
Young Williams Survey, Abstract No. 861 in Bell County, Texas (locally known
as Hidden Glen Senior Living Development), lying adjacent and contiguous
to the present corporate limits of the Village of Salado; adopting a timetable for
completing annexation; directing staff to perform activities necessary for the
initiation of annexation proceedings; directing staff to develop a Municipal
Services Plan; and calling for two public hearings.

Administrator Foutz explained that both annexation requests will be processed at
the same time because of the associated costs and staff effort.

The motion carried unanimously.

The Mayor opened the public hearing at 8:25 p.m.

DarleneWalsh, 1110Mill Creek Drive, questioned whether the golf cart path could
be made into an actual road and expressed concern about agricultural exemptions.



Terry Crowell, 150 I Elizabeth Circle, questioned whether the Village will be
responsible for any water problems created by the development.

Linda Reynolds asked about whether smoking would be allowed in the individual
units of the development. .

The Mayor closed the public hearing at 8:30 p.m.

Alderman McDougal made a motion to approve Resolution R-2015-132granting apetition
of landowners requesting annexation of 20.017 acres of land as presented. Alderman
Coachman seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

8. Discussion and possible action on a Request for Consent to the Creation of a
Municipal Utility District to be named Sanctuary Municipal Utility District.

Administrator Foutz explained that this request for the MUC was received October
2,2015, the Village received a petition from Sanctuary to create a Municipal
Utilities District. The Village has 90 days to respond. She said the petitioner has
indicated a desire to withdraw the request, and this resolution ratifies that
we decline support of the MUD.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve Resolution R-20I5-I33 denying the
petition requesting the creation of Sanctuary Municipal Utility District received on
October 2,2015. Alderman Dankert seconded.

Alderman Coachman explained that the Village has 90 days to respond to the
petition for the MUD, and an official letter of withdrawal of the petition has not
been received.

The motion carried unanimously.

The Mayor closed the Regular Session at 8:35 p.m.

Mayor Pro Tempore Fred Brown opened the Workshop Session at 8:50 p.m.

9. Discussion on the process and approach or review and approval of Standard Operating
Procedures and General Orders for the Police Department.

There was general discussion about developing a procedure for review, format, and
turnaround time of the procedure and general orders for the Police Department. Chief
Hensley reported that 47 of 161 sections have been completed and made specific to the
Village. A committee will be formed to work on this item, with the scope of the committee
brought to the January 7, 2016, meeting. Individual council feedback will be sought for
the scope and makeup of the committee.

VII. Workshop Session.



10. Discussion on land acquisition for a second wastewater treatment plant site.

There was discussion on the value of purchasing a site on the west side for a
second wastewater treatment plant to serve the anticipated growth on that side
of town. Two tracts of land were discussed. The west side wastewater plant site
will require a separate TECQ permit. There was discussion about the Sanctuary
Wastewater Treatment Plant handling 200,000 gallons and the west side treatment
plant handling 100,000.

11. Discussion on an amendment to Zoning Ordinance, (Ordinance 2013.08) Section
5.3, Fencing, Walls and Screening Requirements as it relates to Single-Family and
Duplex standards.

Administrator Foutz showed a PowerPoint about various fence types; aldermen
gave feedback about what type of fencing materials should be permitted. There
also was discussion about what constitutes grandfathering.

The Mayor closed the workshop at 9:54 p.m.

VIII. Adjourn.

Alderman McDougal made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Coachman seconded.

Mayor Blancett adjourned the meeting at 9:55 p.m.

Skip Blancett, Mayor

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

117/16
Item #5

Regular Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPTIDIVISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Presentation, discussion, and possible action on reconsideration of a variance to Section
4.2b, Protection of Drainage and Creek Areas, of the Subdivision Ordinance in accordance with Ordinance 2008-
20 Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, Section 4DVariance Procedures, for the CreeksideMeadow subdivision.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff and the Village Engineer originally recommended approval. See
attached letter from the Village Engineer. Also, the applicant has agreed to not build fences in the adjusted
flood plain and upon completion, install vegetation rolls to prevent erosion. If this item is to be approved,
please include these provisions.

ITEM SUMMARY ANDANALYSIS: This itemwas originally considered at the November 5th Regular BOA
meeting. The variance was denied based upon a vote of 2 in favor/3 against.

In accordance with the Village Subdivision Ordinance and Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, the applicant,
Randy Taylor hired an engineer to prepare an application and associated documentation for a Conditional Letter
of Map Revision (CLOMR) to be approved by FEMA. The application is for the Creekside Meadow / Tuscany
on the Creek subdivision which is just off of Van Bibber Road.

Since that time, the CLOMR was approved by FEMA and the Village Engineer has reviewed the application
and recommends approval. Section 4.2b of the Subdivision prohibits cut and fill development activity and
requires a variance by the Board of Aldermen for this activity to take place.

This item was placed back on the agenda at the request of Alderman Coachman and Alderman McDougal for
reconsideration. The applicant, Billy Pipes as well as his engineer, will be present at the meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT: nla

ATTACHMENTS:
• Engineer's recommendation letter
• CLOMR Request
• FEMA Letter and Conditional Letter of Map Revision Comment Document
• Plat



· .

KAS!..-'lRG, PATRICK & ASSOClh. .•.'ES, LP
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
Texas Firm F-SI0

Temple
One South Main Slreet
Temple. Texas 76S01
(2S4) 773-3731

RICK N. KASBERG, P.E.
R. DAVID PATRICK, P.E., CFM
THOMAS D. VALLE, P.E.
GINGER R. TOLBERT, P.E.
ALVIN R. "TRAE"sorrox, m, P.E., CFM

Georgetown
1008 SoulhMain Street

Georgetown.Texas 78626
(SI2) 819-9478

October 24, 2014

Mr. Edward (Jed)D. Sulak, Jr., P.E., C.F.M.
Morrison Hydrology
1600Lake Air Drive
Waco, Texas 76710

Re: Tuscany on the Creek (CreeksideMeadows)
ConditionalLetter of Map Revision (CLOMR)Request
Salado, Texas

Dear Mr. Sulak:

We have completed our fourth review of the referenced CLOMR applicationwhich we receivedon
October 23, 2014. All of our previous commentshave been addressed and we have no additional
comments regarding the CLOMR application at this time. Please submit the Community
AcknowledgementForm to the Village of Salado for signature prior to submitting the applicationto
FEMA.

Please also note that this plan will need to be submitted to and approved by the Village of Salado
Board of Aldermen as a variance request from Section 4.2b of the SubdivisionOrdinanceprior to
implementationin the field.

If you have any questions or comments, please call.

Sincerely,

1::SQ-.~
John A. Simcik, P.E., C.F.M.

xc: 2002-105
Mayor Skip Blancett, Village of Salado
Ms. Kim Foutz, Village of Salado
Ms. Margaret Murray, Village of Salado
Mr. Larry Berrier, Village of Salado
Mr. Billy Pipes, Owner



Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

August 28, 2015

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESrED

IN REPLY REFER TO:
Case No.: 15-06-0774R

The Honorable Skip Blancett
Mayor, Village of Salado
P. O. Box219
Salado, IX 76751

Community Name: Village of Salado, TX
Community No.: 480033

Dear Mayor Blancett:

We are providing our comments with the enclosed Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) on a proposed
project within your community that, if constructed as proposed, could revise the effective Flood Insurance Study report
and Flood Insurance Rate Map for your community.

If you have any questions regarding the floodplain management regulations for your community, the National Flood
Insurance Program (NFIP) in general, or technical questions regarding this CLOMR, please contact the Director,
Mitigation Division of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office in Denton, Texas, at
(940) 898-5127, or the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP).
Additional information about the NFIP is available on our Web site at http://www.fema.gov/nfip.

Sincerely,

-'=::::::7__-:7"':::::;;;;;: -
-~,:;"" -;_;7;,,,,"-_..-:>c___-"
Luis Rodriguez, P.E., Chief
Engineering Management Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration

cc: Ms. Kim Foutz
Village Administrator

List of Enclosures:
Conditional Letter of Map Revision Comment Document

Mr. Edward D. Sulak, Jr., P.E., CFM
Project Manager
BSP Engineers, Inc.



Page 1 of4 Iissue Date: August 28,2015 lease No.: 15·0S-G774R I CLOMR-APP

-I.' Federal Emergency Management Agency
'?t: ...!O. Washington, D.C. 20472e. . ;:,'Or.

<<fNDs~G-
CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISIO,N

COMMENT DOCUMENT
COMMUNITY INFORMATION PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION BASIS OF CONDITIONAL REQUEST

Village of Salado
FILL FLOODWAY

HYDRAULIC ANALYSISBell County
UPDATED TOPOGRAPHIC DATATexas

COMMUNITY

COMMUNITY NO.:

Tuscany on the Creek on Salado Creek Tributary 3 APPROXIMATE LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE: 30.954, ·97.528
IDENTIFIER SOURCE: USGS QUADRANGLE OATUM: NAD 83

AFFECTED MAP PANELS

TYPE: FIRM' NO.: 46027C0510E DATE:Sep~ber26,2008 • FIRM· Flood Insurance Rate Map

FLOODING SOURCE AND REACH DESCRIPTION

Salado Creek Tributary 3 - from approximately 940 feet downstream of Van Bibber Road to approximately 50 feet upstream of Van Bibber Road

PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Flooding Source Proposed Project Location of Proposed Project

Salado Creek Tributary 3 Fill Placemenl trom approXimately 700 fee! downstream of Van Bibber Road to
approximately 100 feet downstream of Van Bibber Road

SUMMARY OF IMPACTS TO FLOOD HAZARD DATA

Flooding Source Effective Flooding Proposed Flooding Increases Decreases
Salado Creek Tributary 3 ZoneAE Zone AE Yes Yes

BFEs BFEs Yes Yes
Floodway Floodway Yes Yes
Zone X (shaded) Zone X (shaded) None Yes

• BFEs - Base (1-percent-annual-chance) Flood Elevations

COMMENT

This document provides the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA's) comment regarding a request for a CLOMR for the project described above. This
document is not a final determination; it only provides our comment on the proposed project in relation to the flood hazard information shown on the effective
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) mao. We reviewed the submitted data and the data used to prepare the effective flood hazard in!onmalion for your
community and determined that the proposed project meets the minimum floodplain management criteria of the NFIP. Your community is responsible for approving
all floodplain development and for ensuring that all permits required by Federal or StatelCommonwealth law have been received. StatelCommonwealth, county,
and community officials, based on their knowledge of local conditions and in the interest of safety, may set higher standards for construction in the Special Flood
Hazard Area (SFHA), the area subject to inundation by the base flood). If the StatelCommonwealth, county, or community has adopted more restrictive or
comprehensive floodplain management criteria, these criteria take precedence over the minimum NFIP criteria.

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll
free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse. 847 South Pickett Street, Alexandria, VA 22304. Additional Information about
the NFIP is available on the FEMA Web site at http://www.fema.gov/nfip.

-..f:_~~~fil!.":::~: ..:::::>
Luis Rodriguez, P.E., Chief
Engineering Management Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 1S-06-0774R 104



Page 20f4 Iissue Date: Aug LISt 28, 2015 ICase No.: 16-0S-ll774R L CLOMR-APP-
~11ii;} Federal Emergency Management Agency

Washington, D.C. 20472
-&'~l'ID"'~~-

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION. .
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

To determine the changes in flood hazards that will be caused by the proposed project, we compared the hydraulic modeling reflecting the proposed projec
(referred to as the proposed conditions model) to the hydraulic modeling used to prepare the Flood Insurance Study (FrS) (referred to as the effective
model). If the effective model does not provide enough detail to evaluate the effects of the proposed project, an existing conditions model must be
developed to provide this detail. This existing conditions model is then compared to the effective model and the proposed conditions model to differentiate
the increases or decreases in flood hazards caused by more detailed modeling from the increases or decreases in flood hazards that will be caused by the
proposed project

The table below shows the changes in the BFEs:

BFE Comparison Table
Flooding Source: Salado Creek Tributary BFE Change (feet) Location of maximum change
3

Existing vs, Maximum increase 2.2 Approximately30 feet downstream of Van BibberRoad
Effective Maximum decrease 0.7 Approximately170 feet downstream of Van BibberRoad

Proposed vs. Maximum increase None
Existing Maximum decrease 0.1 Approximately380 feet downstream01Van BibberRoad

Proposed vs. Maximum increase 2.2 Approximately30 feet downstream of Van BibberRoad
Effective Maximum decrease 0.7 Approximately170feet downstream of Van BibberRoad

Thiscomment is based on the flooddata presenUyavaHabie. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMAMap InformationeXchange (FMIX)tol
ree at 1-877-336-2627(1-Sn-FEMAMAP)or byletter addressed to the LOMeClearinghouse,847 South Picket!Street. Alexandria.VA22304. Additionallnlormationabout
the NFIPis available on the FEMAWeb site at http://www.fema.govlnfip.

-~~~,~. ;;:;__.-.<=..::=~.=.::::>
LuisRodriguez, P.E., Chief
EngineeringManagementBranch
Federal Insurance and MitigationAdministration

1S-06-0774R 104



Page 3 of4 Iissue Date: August 28,2015 lease No.: 15-06-0774R I CLOMR-APP

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION. .
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

DATA REQUIRED FOR FOLLOW·UP LOMR

Upon completion of the project, your communitymust submit the data listed below and request that we make a final determination on
revising the effective FIRM and FIS report. If the project is built as proposed and the data below are received, a revision to the FIRM and
FIS report would be warranted.

• Detailed application and certification forms must be used for requesting final revisions to the maps. Therefore, when the map revision
request for the area covered by this letter is submitted, Form 1, entitled "Overviewand Concurrence Form," must be included. A copy of
this formmay be accessed at http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assetsldocumentsl1343.

• The detailed application and certification forms listed belowmay be required if as-built conditions differ from the proposed plans. If
required, please submit new forms, which may be accessed at http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assetsldocuments/1343,or annotated
copies of the previously submitted forms showing the revised information.

Form2, entitled "Riverine Hydrologyand Hydraulics Form." Hydraulic analyses for as-built conditions of the base flood, the 10-
percent, 2-percent, and O.2-percent-annual-chancefloods, and the regulatory floodway,must be submitted with Form 2.

• A certified topographic work map showing the revised and effective base and O.2-percent-annual-chancefloodplain and floodway
boundaries. Please ensure that the revised information ties-in with the current effective information at the downstream and upstream ends
of the revised reach.

• An annotated copy of theFIRM, at the scale of the effective FIRM, that shows the revised base and 0.2-percent-annuaI-chancefloodplain
and floodway boundary delineations shown on the submitted work map and how they tie-in to the base and O.2-percent-annual-chance
floodplain and floodwayboundary delineations shown on the current effectiveFIRM at the downstream and upstream ends of the revised
reach.

• As-built plans, certified by a registeredProfessional Engineer, of all proposed project elements.

• A copy ofthe public notice distributed by your community stating its intent to revise the regulatory floodway, or a signed statement by
your community that it has notified all affected property owners and affected adjacentjurisdictions.

• Documentationofthe individual legal notices sent to property owners who will be affected by any widening or shifting ofthe base
floodplain and/or any BFE increases along Salado Creek Tributary 3.

his comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document. please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll
ree at 1-877-336·2627 (1-a77·FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMe Clearinghouse, 847 South Pickett Street. Alexandria, VA 22304. Additional Information about
he NFIP is available on the FEMA Web site at http://Www.fema.govlnfip.

-i::::£;;;<i:~;;;;'~ ..:...-=.::~~>
Luis Rodriguez, P.E., Chief
Engineering Management Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 1!Hl6-0774R 104



Page 4 of4 Iissue Date: August 28,2015 lease No.: 15-06-0774R I CLOMR-APP

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION. .
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

DATAREQUIREDFORFOLLOW-UPLOMR(continued)

• FEMA's fee schedule for reviewing and processing requests for conditional and final modifications to published flood informationand
maps maybe accessed at https:llwww.fema.gov/fonns-documents-and-softwarelflood-map-related-fees.The fee at the time of the map
revision submittal must be received before we can begin processing the request. Payment of this fee can bemade through a check or
money order, made payable in U.S. funds to the National Flood Insurance Program, or by credit card (Visa or MasterCard only). Please
either forward the payment, along with the revision application, to the following address:

LOMCClearinghouse
Attention: LOMRManager
847 South Pickett Street

Alexandria,Virginia 22304

or submit the LOMRusing the LOMCportal at https:llhazards.fema.gov/femaportal/onlinelomc/signin.

After receiving appropriate documentation to show that the project has been completed, FEMAwill initiate a revision to the FIRMand FIS
report. Because the flood hazard information (i.e., base flood elevations, base flood depths, SFHAs, zone designations, and/or regulatory
floodways)will change as a result of the project, a 90-day appeal period will be initiated for the revision, duringwhich community
officials and interested persons may appeal the revised flood hazard information based on scientific or technical data.

COMMUNITYREMINDERS

We have designated a Consultation Coordination Officer (CCO) to assist your community. The ceo will be the primary liaison between
your community and FEMA. For information regardingyour CCO, please contact:

Ms. Sandy Keefe
Director,Mitigation Division

Federal EmergencyManagement Agency, Region VI
FederalRegionalCenter, Room 206

800North Loop 288
Denton,TX 76209
(940) 898-5127

trhis comment is based on the flood dab presently available. If you have any questions about this document. please conlact tile FEMA Map Informabon eXchange (FMIX) toll
ree all-B77-336-2627 (I-B77-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to Ihe LOMC Clearinghouse. 847 South Pickett Street. Alexandria. VA 22304. Addibonallnformalion about
he NFIP is available on the FEMA Web site at http://'IIMIW.fema.govlnflp.

Luis Rodriguez. P.E.• Chief
•Engineering Management Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 15-06-0774R 104



, __ --- TUSCANY ON

THE CREEK
RESIDENTIAL
SUBDIVISION

/
/

• MORRISON
.....""... HYDROLOGY

100-YR FLOODPLAIN
TUSCANY ON THE CREEK

SAlADO. TEXASfirm No. J 2G9G

LEGEND

100-YR FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

~
;:,::~:_~~ 100-YR FEMA FLOODWAY

/._._ CHANNEL CENTERLINE

CROSS-SECTION (EFFECTIVE

100- YR FLOODWAY

MODEL)

CROSS-SECTION (SUPPLEMENTAL)

0+00 CROSS-SECTION STA.

NAVD88VERTICALDATUM
..~
07115/2015



6 MDRRISDN"V"" HYDRDLDGY
firm No. I 2G9G

100-YR FLOODPLAIN
TUSCANY ON THE CREEK

SALADO.TEXAS

LEGEND

100-YR FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FLOODWAY

100-YR FEMA FLOODWAY

100 - YR FEMA EFFECTIVE

500-YR FLOODPLAIN

/._ ...... CHANNEL CENTERLINE

CROSS-SECTION (EFFECTIVE MODEL)

CROSS-SECTION (SUPPLEMENTAL)

0+00 CROSS-SECTION STA.

NAVD88VERTICALDATUM "1>."'"
07/15/2015



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

117/16
Item #6

Regular Agenda
Page 1of2

DEPTIDMSION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Presentation, discussion, and possible action on a request for a waiver
to Section 3.1 of the Subdivision Ordinance (road curvature) for Windmill Estates, a subdivision
located in the Village's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: nla

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: In November of 2006, the applicant applied for a
variance to the subdivisionordinance to request 31' paved area as opposed to 40' with 100' right
of-way. This variance was approved. The concept plan was approvedby Planning& Zoning and
the Board of Aldermen in May of 2007. InAugust of 2008, after no work had been initiated, the
applicant was sent a letter informing him that the application for the plat had expired and a new
application would need to be submitted prior to any additional action.

In October 2010, the applicant again approached the Planning & Zoning Commission for
approval of a concept plan which was approved. Meeting minutes indicate that the property
owner and the Village were in discussions regarding annexation. However, the applicant has
indicated that they do not wish to be annexed.The Board of Aldermen also approved the concept
plan in October 2010, however noted that the 20' easement drawn on the concept plan at the back
of the development should be extended to 24'. InMay of 2011, the applicant requested another
variance to allow for the exception of the required secondary entrance. This variance was
recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Aldermen
approved an alternative design which includes a single median that extends into the subdivision
for an unbroken length of200' to an intersection internal streetwhich provides at least two routes
to the interior of the subdivision.

The project was abandoned sometime after May 2011 and the applicant approached staff in late
2015 to pick up where the project left off. The Applicant was advised that a new application
would be required. An application has been submitted and the applicant is requesting a third
variance to the following Subdivision provision:
"At least fifty percent (50%) of the total centerline length of all streets (including collector
streets) within a residential subdivision (or within eachphase of a residential subdivision, unless
otherwise approved by Board of Aldermen to apply to the subdivision in its entirety rather than
each individualphase) shall be curvilinear in design. "

Please note that the roadway in question is on the Village's Transportation Plan (see attached).



117/16
Item #6

Regular Agenda
Page 2 of2

According to the ordinance, the Board of Aldermen shall not approve a waiver/suspension unless
it shall make findings based upon the evidence presented to it in each specific case that:

1. Granting the waiver/suspension will not be detrimental to the public safety, health or
welfare, and will not be injurious to other property or to the owners of other property, and the
waiver/suspension will not prevent the orderly subdivision of other property in the vicinity;

2. The conditions upon which the request for a waiver/suspension is based are unique to
the property for which the waiver/suspension is sought, and are not applicable generally to other
property;

3. Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape and/or topographical conditions
of the specific property involved, a particular hardship to the property owner would result, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of these regulations is carried out;

4. The waiver/suspension will not in any manner vary the provisions of the Zoning
Ordinance or Comprehensive Plan or any other adopted plan(s) or ordinance(s) of the Village;

5. An alternate design will generally achieve the same result or intent as the standards and
regulations prescribed herein.

Such findings of the Board of Aldermen, together with the specific facts upon which such
findings are based, shall be incorporated into the official minutes of the Board of Aldermen
meeting at which a waiver/suspension is considered.

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHMENTS:
• Concept Plan
• Village Transportation Plan

2



~'IIIlUIWI.",,""n1E(WIW;RIlFANAC"IlFLOIIIIm.JA'"aI"""'M..JWIUlEltlSs.-v

1IIISmAC'''O_IOlRJ.COUNT'I_lD:M/lI()IIlJ,iG~''OII'DIllFflt:l.AO'IETAAC'llFlNtDCOIf<M~
TO .... lYlICI!~u..c.,lHJlEllGlCIRll'NlT1CUl.Ulr~OI$FO u OWS

IIfJIGA na'2N:~E IRACI OF(.N(I.LOCAIID"I~\II1u.WllIIOIItR'58U111t:Y_AllSTIW:' NIlIOl am
COU<lY,TElAS!WIl~UtlN:IlETAAC1.EltGAPORlIONIlF,,*'CERTAlNII3,IIiIOleTIIACTIlFLMD
~COIIDED"-.Ia.<AI(_PAG[531,OI'FlCW.I'I.III.IC'I[COI'IOSBEllCOUNlV,TElo\S~ru;t2JC11i
nw;r8flOGI,IOIII'JI.¥ITI;I.l"'Y~SCRMO"Io£I(SMI)ICIlHlSIoSm.1OWS

~ ••w""",__ ,,_·"c:o.n,~"'''''_'''''''''''''!lF_~__2lJI," ...__ OIlJ:JI10:0bdOO'_,_ ..cc, ..... ·A'_u.to.l'IIl_1IoII~,I_, .. __ "'_n.... _.~_*'II.. of .. __ O...

_,SI:rl21l'·'-I,d .. _........,.I ...alF... IC__ 22III_ .. .-~n"'..,___ '._"'·1S'"""I __ 1O'5I"'P8-h' ... _oIl1I.l1""IIC.Wio;lo ....""'"
...... .,._·~c-,~CIII'ot .. __ al._·-"' _OIrc,_ .._'m,.OIO'C"""'-IIoIICoIuwI-,'_, ........ _ ... __ oI _

Thonoo,_,~:lIJY __ .. _"""""'Y"aloaIII1.01_"><f ... _,IIWIIIII<)I.. !I."""'.Ie....
bctallono,_'oDoo,_ ....2CI"-.,0IIcIII""._, .. co.n,.,'_,.. __ 'l' .... <I
._O.5llli lrlctdlOncI._ .. '_lt22P1Qt4AOkootNolic_, ... CGuIly,'_Iho_
lIwncIo.y _D.lel __ oIlood,_.,V ..... 1V2l""-]tII,~,..."""'*-lIoIIc.o....tr
T_, _~ d._'.7)I __ 0I__ ......... $,"'vt.1!!0I'0<4~""""""'IIIICooftt_~__ _·J2 _OI~_io __ """

MllOII<III......._ ... r-r,-I_ _~ alIkl5,CIoo1WoI'..._,""""1_'"CooIoNt·l·,_lIi5oC,""_.\W~,'_, _~ ....o!._9.1!B __ '
oI_,_",V_JO:1,Pogt"lS,OIIoDoIP"*IiIoawa, CW"",T_" __ 'l',,,"oI_9l.
"""n"'_,_"",,oI2Il1J'ftoI 1_.SGo<IIl,nourWtotlID"12" IrooJOolIlll"W.OIoo'QUO(k::**..,fl:flht_._of' ........__
_,_13'JI;.g'_-.. .._--,. ... rlS_IoICI.._<fJIIQIIIIl

"'.Il2'"_ ....otI ... ·_"1lUOIIIIC.·.. ..,i".. _..._~oI .. _""" ... "'._lOJIII__ al_._~_52SI 151,c-PlClk __ ... eo..w,-,·_...:In .. _ _,._01.. IIOOIIJ _."..,.,.."' ... __ ""'-

___ '~~'Ig-h I».J..,_nol_Xl'OO .... __ ..... _ I oI._30'OO
_"""'d .... _nV_5111'·Pooo09011ti01P1.C11i:A_,IIoII~,T_ _ _."h
01.... 9:lJ8 10'1 !1Oo1'_o'5I.,g""_,_'l'Y"'T e.)"'.1fl' ....""'tu1o "" __ oI.__ d._*',PII __ 111.... _ ......... JII5.PIgo'56,OOk4P1C1k_... Coult',_. O'.. _
-,_,,~·Eoo!, _.........,_tll'Io_"9~ .._.oo.DII .... _
~ ... oI..~93..II"._,._O'o.I ..rloetl_,""""'t"'roo·E .. ,._"'''!I6.T21oet1"'.
TWO>1P'1"'_II"'_"",,",oI .. ""'P.t_,_"CoIoiootW, __ ,"'_,W
a.,'"Y,T_, .. ~_o..v'A __ """' __ "'"

__ .........""'--J_0I_0III.....__ ... ~_!l_t:Ui __ ...
"*-'9"'21_""'_

_n'la'i'EM.-....of33U51oet1_,_W23"51·Eoa,._.""0' 3lU' ....l"."',.,......",,_,_"" ..-.........._....,,_ .....
~'5·'3'2l·("',._oIm.9l!llll_,_'I·lf5rh ......... "'oIm_II!!""[I ..H",.~T
OfR~_-..,.lUtl ... d_

NOTE-tte;I;IESI;IIf"TDIIS8ASE~ONNlON1HE~Sl.Roi£"_CRE)a.~l~nEIIlSISOf
8ENWoGS1ItAS£SI.oAlSO£If!O,ITlET1IMU\'RS~SVSltt,j,Wlte3llEXo\$STAtEPL.NIE
COCIIODI<'OIIoT!SYST£M.ct<o"W.i.lDIfE,<2IllUSSlRlfE'rfOOT,GMl.

ll<IoTWUIoWI.Pl'ES.N:lJ'OGttEQBYN!lJT>RlUGHt'lS(lTSID1.lY.wTMCItruIO"FlCfRlSI,OOES
1£1lffi~/IlXPf_"'fI·DI'~TIIIGT" __ DI'SCRI1IEll_'U"AS(OT$143,ILOC<·
LUTS1.t1.B1.OCI<UMllOTS··'~,.. oc.)_~mfll'U""~TOn<E\t...06EOFs.ouoo,
lUAS..:lXlES_V::EOI:AtE. .. <E£ .. cE roTo£Pla«:lAEl'(IllVEf!, lI"ESlT&'lS
~Y.T"'S'IIEETSIKJ-'l1EYS.flWt,<lllEDEOClTBl~STREnl'l.ll'06f:s..T>tE
USE\IEto--rs....,PIalCUSEIIi£AS,IISSHOM NIE~[lCATED~UlWTY~s..IlEEASBIE>ITS
A1j(IP(.6LICUSEAAEAS,IISStiOM;,A~IlEIlICATEDFORTltEPlU:UseFOIIMRFORT~EPVFRISES
NlClIl'OONlltSP"",T.NQBl.I_r.IIO$,FF'lCE5TREES,S~l.8S0R1)10fE~"PRO-"'II':..-rSORGII(lW1);S
SlWJ.8EaHllRI.iCTEDOROIACE[)uPa<_a.-ERORIDIOSS1lt(EASIME..-rslSS~,ElCEFT_T
L.AIrOSCN'!'-.eru;lL\YIlfPlAClO"LNIOSCAfIEEASI!UENT1!.f_'lCM:O~,}£!ICloOKIOf
.o:.os.EIIO'l>*'4l.AGlO"WfIIlO."'CJC:tllONIJTLJnE.OSOlEom ... yAl.SC.IJSlOI'OR· ...
YJTIWUSEIH.l~"J'JII~o\L.Pl8XL1lJllESD£$IIWIGTOl.S'OR(I$NlMSMIE~!t.ES5
TI1EffISE'IIfI«LN1STlEU5ETO"MTJ:....... !1IUlYE'fllI1tS!IIW.L .. ""T>£_TOre.tM:fI'r)
II£fPREI«lIUl ...... C1R"AATS~A~V8;.UlJ.oGS.fBt:ES_T1'tiS,lH'lcesOROTiO:NPIlOVEIoIEH'lOR
GROWT>IS~HMAY .. I-I<YWfl"E_'<GERORfoITf'lF£l1f~TI1"\fECONsiRlJC1kl!<~E,C1R
fFFICIENCVIlFT~fRRESPECTMSVS1"Et.lSIfr(SIIOEASEIoI£N1'S.TItEVUl.GEOfSAlAXlANOI'.JBIJC
\f11._fT'rENmlESS>W.LATAlllMS~AVl:1lt(fUUAkWlOftlOliU$AAOEGRlS5-roORF_~
AES"fC"tJl:EIoS6IEI<TS'ORTI£PIM'OSEOf~,'I'CCMSfJII.ClN;;,INS"I:C'N3
PAT1'ICLLttG.lIfIIOT..... ,AE-.GI1E"l'IS.IrI«l ......... TOOR~ ......ORPfI'ItS'Jf._
IIlsotC!MS¥$TfIlSWIT'Qr-1:I'OtCU81YA!N(FlIIIE~~'_~

~~~~-:UAUI'IJ,TTJrIGOIIOtWfCES.RI!LESRE<iJlA"lONS"""RESOI.l!lIIJOISOf

BEFOREIoIETI-"f.~I'ED~,ANOTAitrouau:IHNoIDFOf(1lt(STA-EO;TElI.I.S,(IO;T1Sc.o,vPE~r-""EAREO O'IolEq__ TOllEtoacTH:PE~
W>f'JS£_"~TOTME'c,..;GCNl~"AAO~E:XlSItO."ltfITHE
[).fCt.'TIDT.SMlEFORTllEI'I.R"OSEMOCOICSIIBIlIlONST"ffI9IElIPRESSfO_

GI.n.-ur~ANO-""DSEAl(JfOFfCElltS C'O'VO" _

~~
PI.8JC>EAl.TMOISIlETCEIITIflCI·E

TllEIIE.J.tn.JofTVlUlUCtB.._TI1D1STIII:1';:~~fI)IItJh.SIT1iSPU.GEilIS"I.JSAl"

HE'l£BVCERlFESllIA·T_SlIBOI\19IOIIIIWIIlEENEV..........'l:IFORI)+.6f'"EIlISPOSA .... nso..Al'll~
Coo.llfTDI,THE~O

S\llDIIIISklH\lffTSORfXCEEOSTME"'""'lII.!$~fST_EOBYTI-FRF,'COlJi'lTYBO.lIIIlO;

'FINAL PLAT·
WINDMILL ESTATES

I«ll(. ITIS .. F>ORT.IHllJfAnHEDEVE..OPE~~TACTIlEPElMTlJNGAlJTHORIlY"IIIO~TO~YSITE
i>RlPARATJJIl.SIZf.~OI"PEOI'8USI"S$'llLDE'"8l~E

OIr.QTESfWAGlDlS!>OSAlF!EOlJR ... ~~f .....U'llIODCSO .... yAEsu.l"'loI'JORfNI,~
C*'''IClA1ES.·~DliPAAT\O(N1E..,OIICtSTI1E,0CAI.0IIiDETIN'I'IIClVtOFOO<ElULcour.-yI!YTI'EIT::w)

mw;CCJN8SpIOII~."QUtIJTY

A SUBOMSION IN THE E.T.J. OF THE
VLLAGEOF SALADO,BEll COUNTY, TEXAS. • r""'·=·--,

1 """" ,I
1 ,,~.\I
1 ~I

.• _j

DATE.NOVEM8ER02. 2015

~
P.O.UOXI181
SAlAOO.TX16511
(2Soi)947.a9B8(0FI'.)

BEING A 33.612 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE WlLLIAU ROBERTS SURVEY. ABSTRACT NO. 708. •
BELL COUNTY. TEXAS. SAJO33.612 ACRE TRACT BEt«; A PQRTlON OF THAT CERTAtl93.89 ACRE TRACT 0
OF LANDRECORDED IN VOLUME 5489. PAGE 537, OFFICIAL PUBlIC RECORDS OF REAL PROPERTY. BEU

COUNTY,TEXAS.

""""'"'"" ...... ,.••.,".""-....,...,__ 'It-'';e,..:ta_____ ouo..,..

RBoWNINGPORTOIOF
AlD.OOACRETRACl

WCfPROi'£IOES,LLC.
VOLUWES262,Po\GE 151
OFFICIAlRECORDS
BEllCOLMY,TEXAS

~
NOTTOSC\l.E

REUAN«'iPORTlCJ.lOF
AXI.OOACAETRACT
Wl.IJAM 8.PIPES

VCUJUEJ911,PAGEG
OFACIAl.RECO!IOS
IlELl.COUNTY,TEXAS

REMAIoINGPOROON OF
A40.O!oACAETRACT
WlUIAMB.PI'ES

VOLUME3715,PAGE155
OFFICIAlRECOROS
BELlCOUNTV.TEMS

OAI<PAR!(SlJIIDMSK)N
CABINET·A·,SlDE38U.

PlATRECOROS
BELLCOUNT'r',TEXAS

-'
~~L~~~

CABlt.£TO,SlDE5-A LL
PLATRECOROS =

C~PTOUE'1'
Cl'ELSEAPlACE
LOT1,BLOCK!

CABtIIETO,Sl()E87-l1
PLATRECOROS5,8'1)_11l1J',_eoo_ .._·s.. _",.., ...... ·'·

JERRYWAYJETLJCKER,ETUX
9.798ACRETRACT

VOLUME lO21,PAGE 498
OFFICIAI.R£COROS

1.22 ACRETRACl
WARRENP.STEVENS
Ahll ELKOA_STEVENS
VOLUME 4886,PAGES50
omcw. R£COROS
BEUCOUNTY.TEXAS

I.G4ACRETRACT
BOe8YH.FULFCRl.ETU)(
VOLUUE'6J3,PAGE497

OEEORECOROS
BEU. COUNTY.TEXAS

I.98ACAETRACT
COWNS R.GREGORY&
ElAl.YIlHOELSCHER

OOCUMENTNO.
20110CX103W'

""""'-"""""8ELLCOlIHY.lEXAS

1.13tACRElRACT
LAIVNYJ.BUCKI.EY.ETUX
VOLUJoE2851.PAGE41S

OFFICIAl RECORDS
8ELl.COI.MTY.TEXAS

CHISHCUITRALPliASEI
CA8t£T ·A·.SlIDE5s.c

PlATRECORIl5
BELLCOUNTY_TEAAS

K;foI)t. ......... 'Yl>E$l:PiII'SfMTS

TI1ATI. OO~E~E8VCERJFVT~TIPAE~AREllAUDfWI(.I.GE
CIo..ClUTJJNS.vtIlDE9IGItiIALlIlR.OftS.ST1IEETSIIW.ODSMIl-""JIIlENO.'lCES"ACCO'!DN<CEWITI'
1lt(8EUCOlMTYS_!tEo..uTJJl$6AAOTIIE5U8OMl$DI~0f11<f"-l.l.GEOI'SAo.AOO

I!EFOJIEUE,f1,£lMlE_OAl-T1<lIII1Y,A...:r_Pl8X"IrI«l~OftTo£STA",UlOAS,ONfl«;
o.r.'I'fRSCJML_".oA'EAAE!l II'GlSlEAEO~.NIO
SloII\t"OR _TO.TO.~o£f'ERSOI"WoClE"".ISS.J8SCIEEI)TOToEfO'llGOlOGIOS1'fI~
:O~~~TOllEl .....T>£U((CLITED·oIEs..:~ll£~"05£I-I<~CONSOW1lOtlS

lI'EFlEBYCJ;FUFYloGPlATWIIS_OVEOTIiS i1AYD<,:l(I,8VTltEBEU
COl;~COINSSIOIIEAS'COlJ\lANOW.YI£'l.E[IFORRECORtl"TlElUDRECO'lOSOF
BeuoollllTY B'l'THt COUNTYCLERK.

1IIIlN'SS.V"IWl(I"!eiII<_OAYOf ._

o("v<,.;GAH[l~CCUoISSDI
Jl.lJ(lf;1lF5ll)(1O,~ I'AYOIl'4:.JoG(OOsou.oo

_JO..OF _



I

l'-~.I '
.'__--.

!

{
J

I

Transportation Plan

Thoroughfare to be located
on the site

FM 2268



117/16
Item #7

Regular Agenda
Page 1 of2

BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

DEPTIDIVISION REViEW: Chrissy Lee and Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Presentation, discussion, and possible action on a request for a waiver
to Section 3.1 of the Subdivision Ordinance (cul-de-Sac length) for Salado Country Estates, a
subdivision located in the Village's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval. The City Engineer and Fire
Chief have reviewed the plat, and recommend approval with the proposed mitigation.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS; The proposed plat for Salado County Estates is located
in the Village's ETJ. It is a large lot development with lots 4.5 acres or greater. The proposed cul
de-sac length is approximately 2800' and the Village Subdivision Ordinance limits cul-de-sac
lengths to 600'. Below is the relevant language in the Subdivision Ordinance.

"p. A cul-de-sac street shall not be longer than six hundred feet (600'), and at the closed end shall
have a turnaround bulb with an outside pavement diameter of at least eighty feet (80') and a
right-of-way diameter of at least one hundred feet (100'). The length of a cul-de-sac shall be
measured from the centerline of the intersecting street to the centerline of the cul-de-sac bulb."

As per the ordinance, the following should be considered:

(a) Alternative designs which would reduce street or cul-de-sac length;

(b) The effect of overlength streets upon access, congestion, delivery of municipal services,
and upon convenience to residents of the subdivision in traveling to and from their homes;
and

(c) Means of mitigation, including but not limited to additional mid-block street connections,
limitation on the number of lots to be served along an overlength street segment or cul
de-sac, temporary (or permanent) points of emergency access, and additional fire
protection measures."

The City Engineer and Fire Chief reviewed this request and determined that adding two cul-de
sacs and or roundabouts would be an acceptable form of mitigation for this waiver request. In
addition, the applicant has agreed to other mitigation elements: 1) a limit of two driveway cuts
from the adjacent tract owned by the applicant; 2) no additional street may be connected to the
cul-de-sac for the purpose of serving a new subdivision on the adjacent tract owned by the
applicant; and 3) the nine lots may not be subdivided into smaller lots which would create
additional traffic flow on the cul-de-sac. Please note that these requirements do not limit the

------- -



117/16
Item #7

Regular Agenda
Page 2 of2

applicant from developing the adjacent tract they own; the applicant would need to extend the
existing Mary Lane.

Staff met on site with the applicant and agrees with this recommendation, especially since the lots
are very large and there are only nine lots being created.

Please see the attached, proposed final plat. The final cul-de-sac design is subject to change based
upon County Engineer recommendations, however Village staff and engineer are comfortable
with any changes that are made at the County's request.

Note: This subdivision ties into an unimproved road, Mary Lane, which connects to Blackberry.
Currently, the Subdivision Ordinance does not have clear language that all new roads must tie into
existing, improved roads. Staff recommends that the Subdivision Ordinance be modified at a
future date to address this oversight in the ordinance.

According to the ordinance, the Board of Aldermen shall not approve a waiver/suspension unless
it shall make findings based upon the evidence presented to it in each specific case that:

1. Granting the waiver/suspension will not be detrimental to the public safety, health
or welfare, and will not be injurious to other property or to the owners of other
property, and the waiver/suspension will not prevent the orderly subdivision of
other property in the vicinity;

2. The conditions upon which the request for a waiver/suspension is based are unique
to the property for which the waiver/suspension is sought, and are not applicable
generally to other property;

3. Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape andlor topographical
conditions of the specific property involved, a particular hardship to the property
owner would result, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter
of these regulations is carried out;

4. The waiver/suspension will not in any manner vary the provisions of the Zoning
Ordinance or Comprehensive Plan or any other adopted planes) or ordinance(s) of
the Village;

5. An alternate design will generally achieve the same result or intent as the standards
and regulations prescribed herein.

Such findings of the Board of Aldermen, together with the specific facts upon which such findings
are based, shall be incorporated into the official minutes of the Board of Aldermen meeting at
which a waiver/suspension is considered.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS: Draft of proposed final plat

2



1~~:~:~~~~~~~~:~~~~~'-~~c·&~j~O~-~~~~~~~~~~~
-_'= ~·~'-"""~"""-'-''''':'~~~to'''t~.~:~~=~~:;

...... ot5000_.(:I<»II:G .... otl~04'~_Cl~"'*"" ..... K.IO" ... ·
Nl:attt..toId.,.t<*I_tollwf"lo1'!t,MIr4Itw~"'<I_to-"'1*."'"

.~,.~,,-,-,_,-.~;::."'-'=""",,:,.,.rar:::~~~~=":"'"-"'''=':~:":=:::=:
....... ot3Z'OO'_.<J_~oflO4·'"'~·.-.d .. GtIc:lrd......,, __ K. .. ·,,·

G<If'_<Z __ "'IQId_to_ ...t.t:wIrog"'~afa_toltw""'it*.
1~"~~~;:~."-;",;.':~~:"::'~~:1,.°",::::.'!~c:'=~-:,'=:1'"~7''; ':~of ...:::"_... -- M. .. '»~::'i..::.o~'~;-~~"!~·2:o;;,;~-:.:,~·~~,,~~::,;::,"_"-ar:;.:;,:

MC7f_.,.I'\&lC.INI>HDI"(lIIt1M!!50T ....'!ECIf'~"""GO-..oMI!.>Cf'Wt!!!oONo _

=rCf'~
~t-II!.nc~.-.mtORITT'.A.."."""'I"\a.IG-I'I~l'alne~ ...reOf'~ONl1MDIo.'(~'I'~
!ILL.'fIt!LM,ICtII':.II'«TOHl!TOtirnePl!lleON~_e~TOneP'Olllr6OlN&Ue_ND~TOI'I!
l'HoIrt.THI!~1M!!SN-eI'OlilTHl!~NDGOIe4~Tl()M!I,neeH~
&lVl!M1.NII5'tlo1Y IWC)AK)~ OI'OI'I"IGI!!. ~50nc _D,,"YOIf' _

FINAL PLAT

SALADO COUNTRY ESTATES
HITHIN THE EXTRATeRRITORIAl.. .JJRISDIGTIONreTJ) OF

THE VILLA6E OF SALADO. BELL GOUNTY.TEXAS.

OH6!5.
o 200 400 600

&- - -- !
~1(,~'~L<»<<2Id
b<4065p'"rq.oocIc.ourt
l5I2)~2
T~,T_~

/AU.A.I!!lJC.~Y5ND~/I6!1HOt+1OM
~PL.ATN1If~~L.JI!Ie.

H05TJ1L1::,~""~l'I'TMNneI"l..CX.ll?f'lAM
HlI!AI.HT1LAf'!!llU'tTISI!J5I.B:IBT1HI!II!U.C£lIMTY
fI..OOtJPI...AI~'T1't.'TOR

....~"-bMn ......... ,Gre.l!G-*J
~..",~","505.!J(~~Grlda..::.cl
&d!tr..-JGrldCllllC>VlU .. "'5aIada~
~~5 ~.

\
).. -""""~leALlM~TGSn"II"ICA11!!

;s:=::-~..::.~~.=.:=..-:c.~:..e.~~-=.,!;n~I!!~T!!mdRJ6tfTOf""""'Y'!I

5.50~IN$Tllll!!lrrRI6HTOf"""Y,.,...-"'"
v-

~NDI!ULDIN1!16

1OD'Ut1LITT"~~TO

''''''"''2!<O' 1!!Ul1.0116 ~ AP,JiIIC,I!HT TO ~
~~~~LIH!

/
/

I
_j

sr...TeOf fPIr6

""""...-
~1tnt!~~,"'MOI'"""""flUl!lUC.INNID""""nt!5T"'TeOf~,,"neDAT
~T'~~c:..w:;II:O,~~I.HC)~~1CJO'II1"OtoeTO.
"M!1"'eeON""-'!iE1W'e~~TO"M!~IMIT1IIU1!NfNID~1"O..e"!"Ho'<Tte
~nt!~I'ORnt!~NID~TlOI'e~~.

61Y1!N~Mt'"IWC1N1D!UoL.Of~"THI&nt!_OAT'Of' _

HCn"NtT"I"I.aIc:.INNlDI"CIIII.nt!~T"'"TeOf~

""'"~~""'----

_----
6T"'1'I!0f'~""""......
1,~c:..uuo,tIOIBIII"I"GBnP'I'."""'TI~""f'\.AT""""""'A(";1\IolL....,,frGC&ItA.Te~
Of'nt!'-""Kl'....,.._Tnt!~~~~AS~_I'RI:lPIR...Yf'LIIG&Il.NlI!!Il"'"d/Te_zr:_------n .........-
~&"'w:f=
PA1'I!~ • ..LLT'''''3OM

6T"'1'I!0I'~"""".......
~1tnt!~.ofrUnIaIWTT', ...MOI'""""" IiINID~nt!5T ...1'I!0I'~'*~DAl'
~T'~6NIlf1't14TeM!!l.L.,....,1!IIBI~l.JIrrM1~QUOOII1Otc1O.nt!
~NC!IIi'_~~1Ont!I"OIIIII!!leOIIB~NID~TOtoeTWtTIt!
~nt!t.tH!'I"OIlnt!,._,.NID~~Tt8I!!IN~.

_~~:;:: ... ~ .... _2!!:__""T... Or"""" ....

..lot:>No.I~
Date 12-1i-2Ot....
5c.al('l,1'.200'
DrOHlngNo, I~")
DrQ~'" By, I1'HI5t...H
G-h",,,k..,d By, c.GL
~-"'c:--.~-"

NOT""" "NlDIiOii:M~T"ii(ii1l!)(M
""'~_""'t·2t-t"?



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

------------------------------117/16
Item #8

Regular Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPIIDMSION REVIEW: Mary Ann Ray

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Discussion and possible action on a policy to set forth guidelines for the
establishment, membership, scope, term, and conduct of existing and future Committees and Citizen Advisory
Boards appointed by the Board of Aldermen.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval

ITEM SUMMARY ANDANALYSIS: The Board of Aldermen has a number of committees that specialize in
specific areas. Aldermen dedicate time to specific issues and become experts in those areas. Committees make
recommendations to the BOA and save the BOA from having to deal with all matters in detail. Most committees
also include citizen members who bring subject-matter expertise, helping the Aldermen on the committees make
appropriate recommendations to the Board of Aldermen as a whole.

The Board of Aldermen conducted a workshop on this topic at its December 10,2015, meeting. The Supervisory
Board for the Executive Director for the Chamber of Commerce.lTourism Bureau has been added to the boards
listed.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

ATTACHMENTS: (to be e-mailed separately)
• Advisory Board Policy
• Attachment A, Existing Advisory Boards, Committees & Subcommittees Summary


